

Career Objective:

To explore my career as a wireless professional developer where my technical knowledge and skills will be utilized & enhanced along with the growth of organization.

Executive Summary:

Result oriented Android Application Developer with 4+ year of progressive experience in Design, Development and Integration of Android based applications.

Ability to work independently and as team member with effective problem-solving skills.

Currently i am Working with **Samosys Technologies pvt. Tld. Indore** as **Sr. Android Developer and Team Lead**.

Work Experience:

Working with **Samosys Technologies pvt. Ltd. Indore** as **Sr. Android Developer and Team Lead** since February 2019 to till.

Worked with **Bluewebspark pvt. Ltd. Indore** as **Sr. Android Developer and Team Lead** since February 2018 to January 2019.

Worked with **Dollop Infotech Pvt. Ltd. Indore**, Indore as **Sr. Android Developer and Team Lead** since August 2016 to February 2018.

Worked with **Genuine Soft Technologies**, Indore as an Android Developer since February 2016 to August 2016.

Worked with **M-Apps Tech Lab Pvt. Ltd**, Indore as an Android Developer since August 2015 to January 2016.

JobProfile:

- Generate Ideas for developing different kinds of apps.
- Write codes for the application.
- Test application on various devices and debugging it.
- Manage project and team.

Educational Qualification:

- **MBA** from Mathuradevi Institute of Technology & Management, Indore with an aggregate percentage of 65 % in **2018**.
- Bachelor of Engineering from Rishiraj institute of technology Indore with an aggregate percentage of 67 % in **2015**.
- **12th** from H.S.S. Narayangarh, Mandsaur with 65%. In **2011**.
- **10th** from H.S.S. Narayangarh, Mandsaur with 56%. In **2008**.

Technical Skills:

Mobile Application Development : Android, Kotlin and Flutter (Basics).

Programming Languages : C, C++, Core Java, OOPS and Operating System.

Operating System : Windows and Linux.

IDE : Eclipse and Android Studio.

Projects Profile:

1. Lysten

Description: - Lysten Interactive is a social communication platform geared towards young adults, professionals and millennials. Essentially, it is the adulting app. Which allows one to connect with a knowledgeable peer to peer demographic and experienced Providers to answer questions, resolve concern, gain advice, receive feedback, mentoring, support and etc.

Link: - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=app.lysten&hl=en>

2. Project Name: - Happy Service

Description: - Happy Service is the most trusted app for all kinds of Home services and Repair Related Job, . Whether you need an plumber, electrician, appliance repair, home cleaning, Happy Service help you to find professional and expert guy for you.

Link: - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.happyservice>

3. Project Name: - Volve Fitness App

Description: - This application is developed for Fitness lover. In this application user can book trainers of his area and get Fitness Training in under of expert.

Link: - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.bluewebspark.volve>

4. Project Name: - Apna Fresh

Description: - Apna fresh is an Android App for ordering online daily good like Milk, Vegetables, Grocery etc. In this app user can order daily needed things from nearby shops. This App has two option for ordering good one is a single time and other is a subscription for a month of 3 month. It have both option for payment Cash on delivery and online.

Link: - https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.dollop.happy_morning&hl=en

5. Project Name: - iSyzygyCare

Description: - iHomCare app offers easiest, fastest & nearest way to hire caregiver(Nurse, Care Taker, Doctor, Physiotherapist , Personal Health Trainer, Yoga & Meditation, Dietitian) & Ambulance. With more than 100+ caregiver & ambulance in Indore & other city. iHomCare is the most popular medical app for hiring caregiver services in India.

Link: - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.dollop.syzygy>

6. Project Name: - Motivation Hub

Description: - Take up one idea. Make that one idea your life--think of it, dream of it, and live on that idea. Let the brain, muscles, nerves, every part of your body, be full of that idea, and just leave every other idea alone. This is the way to success.

Positive Self-Motivation quotes help us to stay strong in our life and provide guidance for a better life

The app has some nice features:

- Share daily quote on social network & using other messaging tools
- Watch Videos
- Copy the quote to Clipboard
- Great list of couple hundred Self-Motivation Tips
- User Friendly Look and Feel
- Shows one life affirming quote every time you start the app
- Relaxing beach pier background

Link: - <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.karan.motiv>

Personal Profile:

Father's Name : Mohammad Farukh Khan
Date of Birth : 05 Dec 1992
Hobbies : Playing cricket , listening to music, hang out with friends
Strength : Hard worker, Optimistic, Easy learning,
Address : Village Post Harsol, Th.-Malhargarh, Dist.- Mandsaur(M.P.)

Declaration:

I hereby declare that the above information is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place: Indore(MP)

Mohammad Sohel Khan